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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 06208-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 25, 2018 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Todd M. Brown, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finane~ 
Docket No. 20160165-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County 
by ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc. 

Based on Order No. PSC-2017-0383-PAA-SU, Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc. was required to 
notify the Commission, in writing, that adjustments to all applicable NARUC USOA primary 
accounts have been made to the Utility" s books and records. The attached letter from the Utility, 
received September 25, 2018, fulfills that requirement. 
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September 20, 2018 

RE: Beaches Sewer Systems 
SU848-1 1-AR 
PPA Order 

E S A D Enterprises. Inc. 
DBA Beaches Sewer System 

P 0 Box 503 
Port St Joe. FL 32457 

Dear Mr. Andrew Maurey, Director 

We made all the adjustments to our books in accordance with the Commission's 
decisions with regard to all applicable NARUC USOA primary accounts. 

Sincerely, 

¢.~~CFO 
Beaches Sewer System 
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